Eve O'Sullivan

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Dear Mr Ryder

Re: Further Application Information relating to Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery

Licensing Staff

Wednesday 8 December 2021 16:41
‘cryder@galwaycoco.ie'
‘mmelody@GalwayCoCo.ie'
HO0175-01 - Shore Road Historic Landfill

Activity Application in respect of Shore Road Historic Landfill

We refer to your application in respect of the above referenced facility and wish to acknowledge receipt of further
information requested under Regulation 7(4) on 8 December 2021.

This correspondence is not intended and should not be construed as an acknowledgement by the Agency of an
application which complies with the relevant Waste Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal
and Recovery Activity) Regulations. The Agency will examine the documentation for compliance with the Regulations

and you will be contacted in due course.

Regards

Environmental Licensing Programme
Office of Environmental Sustainability, Wexford

An Clar um Cheadunu Comhshaoil

An Oifig um Inmharthanacht Comhshaoil, Loch Garman
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